PAGE  
1
 RFP No: VI-04-01
      
                                                                   Long Beach Job Corps Center RFP


Questions raised at the pre-proposal conference of June 23, 2004, and responses thereto:

1. The Request for Proposals lists Seattle-based Ernest K. Priestley as the Contracting Officer for this procurement on the face sheet, but refers to the San Francisco office’s Contracting Officer on pages 79 and 114 of the proposal.  Would you clarify who the Contracting Officer will be for this procurement?  

Ernest K. Priestley will serve as the Contracting Officer for this procurement.  If this changes at any point during this procurement, another amendment to the RFP will be issued.  Mr. Priestley’s contact information is as follows:  Telephone:  (206) 553-7938, extension 8057; facsimile:  (206) 553-4009; e-mail address: priestley.ernie@dol.gov.  Contact via e-mail is preferred.  Please note that as for where proposals should be sent, the San Francisco address still applies.  

2. On page 3 of the RFP it states that contractor shall provide post-Center Career Transition Services for 275 trainees returning to California, while page 14 states that the anticipated number of trainees to receive Career Transition Services is 211 graduates and 106 former enrollees. Which figures are correct?  

Neither.  The actual number of trainees for which the successful contractor will need to provide Career Transition Services is 420.    
3. At page 34, ¶ G.7 of the RFP, the dollar amount for invalid placement which the contractor shall be charged is left blank.  Why is that? 

A proposed cost per invalid placement is to be submitted by the offeror.  Please note that the description of how and where the proposed cost should be detailed is included in Section L. 

4. Several of the potential offerors present at the pre-proposal conference did not receive a copy of each of the J exhibits to the RFP.  Whom should we contact for these exhibits?

Any party interested in obtaining copies of the exhibits to Section J of the RFP should contact Contract Specialist Joseph Diaz.  His contact information is as follows:   Telephone:  (415) 975-4688; facsimile:  (415) 975-1750; e-mail address: diaz.joseph@dol.gov.  Contact via e-mail is preferred.  Please note that the Contract Specialist should be contacted for this purpose only.  All other substantive questions must be directed to the Contracting Officer.    

5. Is the training by the National Training Contractors (“NTC”) referred to on page 78 of the RFP part of this contract?  

No.  The NTC’s have a separate contract with the federal government to provide these vocational services at Job Corps Centers.  Prospective offerors should not include the costs of the NTC’s as part of their proposal. 

6. Page 79 of the RFP states that the “Past Experience/Effectiveness Confirmation Questionnaire” does not state the date by which it must be received by the San Francisco office.  Would you provide interested parties with that date? 

Yes.  The questionnaire is due the same date by which the proposals are due, August 27, 2004.  

7. Page 116 of the proposal is unclear with regard to the page limit for the Technical Proposal, Part 1. Would you clarify the page limit?  

Because the RFP is for Center Operations as well as Outreach and Admission Services and Career Transition Services, the Technical Proposal page limit is 140 pages.  Please note that the ten page limit on the Staff Resources Proposal, does not include staffing charts, resumes, staff schedules, or position descriptions.   

8. Page 122 of the RFP refers to a “Subcontracting Plan.”  Because this procurement is a small business set aside, is this requirement waived?  

Yes.  As a small business, any qualified offeror will automatically receive the maximum five points available for the Subcontracting Plan.  However, please note that small businesses are still required to provide a list of any proposed subcontractors and consultants that the offeror proposes to utilize in the performance of the contract, as explained at page 127.    

9. Are the inflationary rates stated on page 128 (for the operations component) and 130 (for the OA/CTS component) correct?  If not, what are the correct figures?    

No.  The correct inflationary factors for both components are as follows: 

For option year 1, beginning on April 1, 2007, the inflationary rate 1.5%;

For option year 2, beginning on April 1, 2008, the inflationary rate 1.7%; and 

For option year 3, beginning on April 1, 2009, the inflationary rate 1.9%.

Please note that these rates are provisional and subject to change.  

10. The point distribution table indicating points assigned to the various sections of the Technical Proposal states that the total points equal 42, yet the numbers add up to 44.  Which figure is correct?   

The points distribution table should be corrected as follows:

	Maximum Points Grid
	Clear, Concrete, Consistent with Mission & Policies
	Tailored to Local Needs
	Effective to meet performance outcomes and quality indicators
	Total

	Outreach
	1
	2
	3
	6

	Admissions
	1
	2
	3
	6

	CPP
	1
	2
	3
	6

	CDP
	2
	3
	4
	9

	CTS
	2
	3
	5
	10

	Adm & Mgmt Support
	1
	3 2
	3 2
	7 5

	Total:


	8
	15 14
	21 20
	42


11. At page 144 of the RFP, it states that, “Prior to award of a contract the Government will ask the successful offeror to verify the availability of all named Key Personnel.”  First, does this requirement refer to after the submission of the initial proposal?  Second, does the government require letters of intent for all “key personnel”? 
The government may ask the proposed awardee for verification of key personnel at any time prior to actual award of the contract.  The government reserves the right to require offeror certification regarding the availability of the proposed Center Director. 

Written questions submitted following the pre-proposal conference of June 23, 2004, and responses thereto:

1. Pursuant to negotiation, will the government be agreeable to making advance payments for the amounts agreed upon for the transition period preceding the effective date of the contract. [Are}  Such advance payments, if approved, subject to liquidation after the regular vouchering process is in place?  

Subpart 32.4 of the FAR specifically provides for “Advance Payments for Non-Commercial Items.” FAR Subpart 32.402 specifically states that, “advance payment is the least preferred method of contract financing (see 32.106) and generally they should not be authorized if other types of financing are reasonably available to the contractor in adequate amounts.”  Specific conditions which must be met prior to the government approving such payments are listed therein, and the burden to show that such requirements have been satisfied is on the contractor seeking such payments.  Assuming that all conditions are satisfied, the government will consider making advance payments.  

2. Should the government not be amenable to an advance payment agreement for transition costs, can regular vouchering for direct and indirect costs begin prior to the effective date of the contract? Or failing that, will the effective date of the contract be moved to incorporate the transition period and its associated costs after an intent to award has been made?  

The answer to each of these questions is no.  

3. Does the incumbent operator of the Long Beach JCC have standing agreements with local or state agencies or other entities that are binding beyond the period of their current contract performance, April 1, 2005?  

No.  Any organization awarded the contract will be responsible for entering into its own agreements.  

4. For an offeror qualifying as a small business under Part IV, “Representations and Instructions”, Section K of the RFP, and such an offeror being a subsidiary or affiliate of a larger non-qualifying company, will such a small business offeror be credited under Section M for past performance and effectiveness for similar work done by the parent company or by another affiliate of the company?  Or alternatively, will the offeror be evaluated for past performance and effectiveness solely on similar contracts which it has directly performed as a small business entity? 

The small business will not be credited under Section M, “for past performance and effectiveness for similar work done by the parent company or by another affiliate of the company.”  The government is weighing how effectively the particular small business submitting the proposal would satisfy the requirements of the contract, not how effectively a parent company or other affiliate entity would operate the center.  Each offeror will be evaluated for past performance and effectiveness as described on pages 121–122, and 138-139 of the RFP.  

5. Are there any other Outreach and Admissions contractors recruiting males for the geographic areas listed on page 8 of the RFP?

No.  Only female recruitment is conducted by another contractor.    
6. What day of the week are new inputs scheduled?  

Inputs can be scheduled for any day of the week, Monday through Friday.  This decision is for the operator to make.  

7. What percentage of the student population requires ESL instruction?  What languages predominate with the ESL students?  

Currently, less than two percent (2%) of the student population requires ESL instruction.  However, this percentage does fluctuate. 

8. Is there any other CTS contractor in the geographic areas listed on page 11 of the RFP?  

No. 

9. Will the regional office make available the TAR with curriculum bibliography for the telecommunications trade listed on page 12?  What is the 0-Net code for the trade?  

Several centers in Job Corps have developed what they refer to as a "Telecommunications" TAR.   The titles and corresponding O*NET codes for those programs are as follows:
 

Cable Installer Helper - 85599JT
TV Cable Installer - 85599JA
Line Installer Preparer - 85599JB
Station Installer - 85599JC
TV Line Technician - 85599JD
*Occupational Code (TE)
 

The program offered at the Long Beach Job Corps Center was developed by the operator and is not a national TAR.  However, the Office of Job Corps developed a similar vocational program entitled "Network Cable Installer."  TARs for the "Network Cable Installer" program are available in WordPerfect on the following website:  www.jccdrc.org.  It can be found by opening the "Career Development" link, and from that page, opening the "Vocational Instruction" link.  A listing of the TARs can be found on that webpage, which is available to the public.
 

10. Please indicate the offerings provided under the general clusters of telecommunications, business technology, and health occupations.  

The telecommunications vocation offers no sub-offerings.  Under business technology, the offerings are data-entry clerk, office assistant, and word processor.   Under health occupations, the offerings are Certified Nurse Assistant (CNA) and Medical Receptionist.  

11. Which National Training Contractors provide facilities/maintenance, landscaping, glazier and cement/masonry? 

The Home Builders Institute provides facilities/maintenance and landscaping training.  The National Plastering Industries’ Joint Apprenticeship Trust Fund provides cement/masonry training.  The International Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades provides glazier training.  
12. Regarding the 52 slot child development program detailed on page 18 of the RFP, are all the slots reserved for the children of Job Corps students or are some the children of staff?  Are there federal dollars other than Job Corps funding used to support the operation of the program? Are offerors expected to propose the operation of the Child Development Center as a cost neutral operation or is there Job Corps funding provided?  What is the historical OBS for the program? 

Not all of the slots are reserved for the children of Job Corps students.  Eligibility requirements and criteria for participation in the program are managed separately by Head Start.  No Job Corps funding goes to the operation of the program.  It has its own, separate funding stream.  The Job Corps does not maintain OBS data for the day care program.  

13. Please confirm that there are no collective bargaining agreements as noted on Page 99.  

There are no such agreements.  

14. On page 128 and 130, the inflationary rates for the option years for all of the program components (for operations and OA/CTS) are listed.  What is the inflationary rate for base year two for the operations and OA/CTS components?  

The inflationary rate for base year two for both the operations and OA/CTS components of the contract is 1.3%.  
15. Are there any special requirements at the Center with regard to air quality monitoring programs, waste disposal, staff use of mass transit, etcetera? 

No.  

16. Is there a WICS or JACS specialist or coordinator on center?  

Yes.  The Center maintains a 0.5 full-time equivalent JACS counselor on center. 

17. Is a copy of the MOU for the Child Development Center available?  

This information is proprietary as to the current operator and cannot be provided 

18. Is a copy of the latest Student Satisfaction Survey available?  

Student Satisfaction Surveys are internal documents used by the Department of Labor for oversight and feedback from program participants.  Accordingly, they are not available for distribution other than the actual center operator.

19.
Can you provide the original award dollar value of the current Long Beach contract?


The original award dollar value of the current Long Beach Job Corps Center contract, including Center Operations, O/A, and CTS was $13,898,610 for the base period and $35,748,770 for the five-year aggregate.
